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Docket No. 50-395

MEMORANDUM FOR: A. Schwencer, Chief, Licensing Branch No. 2, DL

FROM: W. F. Kane, Project Manager, Licensing Branch No. 2, DL
SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WI'H SOUTH CAROLINA ELECTRIC & GAS
COMPANY
DATE & TIME: November 18, 19280
9:00 AM
LOCATION: Room P-422

Phillips Building
Bethesda, Maryland

PURPOSE : To review the applicant's position and
supporting information regarding
reservoir induced seismicity.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC Staff

W. Kane, R. Jackson, R, McMuilen,
[. Alterman, A. Murphy

LASL

C. Newton and D. Cash

SCE&G

M. Whitaker, R. Whorton, et al.

jove

ane, Projec* Manager
L1cens1ng Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page



Mr. T. C. Nichols, Jr.

Vice President & Group Executive
Nuclear Operations

South Carolina Electric & Gas Company
P. 0. Box 764

Columbia, South Carolina 29281

cc:

Mr. William A. Williams, Jr.

Vice President

South Carolina Public Service Authority
223 North Live QOak Orive

Moncks Corner, South Carolina 29461

J. B, Knotts, Jr., Esq.
Debevoise & Liberman

1200 17th Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20036

Mr. Mark 8. Whitaker, Jr.

Group Manager - Nuclear Engineering & Licensing
South Carolina Electric & Gas Company

P. 0. Box 764

Columbia, South Carolina 29218

Mr. Brett Allen Bursey
Route 1, Box 93C
Little Mountain, South Carolina 29076

Resident Inspector/Summer NPS

c/o U. S. NRC

Route 1, Box 64

Jenkinsville, South Carolina 29065
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